
From: Kito, Michele 
Sent: 12/17/2013 9:36:32 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: LCD workshop 

Great, thanks for getting back to me, we'll start setting up the workshop. 

Michele 

Original Message 
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1 @pge.com! 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:29 AM 
To: Kito, Michele 
Subject: LCD workshop 

Michele, 

Your proposal to keep the phase 2 hearings as scheduled on Jan 21-22 and then conduct the LCD workshop in the 
afternoon of the 22nd sounds great. That will give the parties an incentive to conduct the hearings efficiently! 

Thanks, 

Erik 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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